MEMORANDUM

TO: Williston Selectboard

Richard McGuire, Town Manager
FROM: Susan Lamb, Finance Director
RE: Municipal Lease for Ambulance
DATE: May 29, 2014

The Town of Williston is in the process of obtaining a Municipal Lease to finance the purchase
of a new ambulance. This ambulance will replace the older of the two ambulances currently in
service. The new vehicle was approved in the 2014 capital budget. The new ambulance should
be ready to purchase within the next week or two.

Requests for Proposal were sent to six financing companies. TD Equipment Finance, Inc.
provided the low bid of 2.70% for a seven year lease of $205,000 with a $1 purchase option at
the end of the lease. Annual payments will be $31,766.49, which is below our budget estimate
of $33,000. Four years ago, we purchased the first ambulance with funding from TD Equipment
Finance. At that time the interest rate was 4.05%. A summary of the bids is listed below.

I recommend the Selectboard award the seven year $205,000 Municipal Lease for the new
ambulance to the low bidder, TD Equipment Finance, Inc. at the bid rate of 2.70%, and authorize
the Town Manager to sign the lease documents for the Town of Williston. This bid expires on
June 5, 2014, so your approval on June 2, 2014 is important. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Summary of Bids for Ambulance Lease:

TD Equipment Finance 2.70%
Municipal Asset Management 2.74%
Municipal Leasing Consultants 2.87%
Key Government Finance 2.89%
California First National Bank 3.00+%

Susquehanna Bank 4.86%




